
Dear Steve, 

;Adul t get 	chance to reaU y ur traaseri7t c‘f Epstein on Grv_it- 

KLAc until early this 5■ M. 

Grants instluctsare correct. There is much more to the 

question of whether or not bInvel
 was (11A. thee Epatein would con

sider - and 

how could he, icmorant of fact as he isend biaseo as he begins. t nay., much 

on trst, can conoect oven that one 	 the "cum? carer, with the 

realities of the oleo, :?erria, 
,rescha, t'ani3ter, Oswald, 2.uirors and others. 

XIMiwrisx If . Orant still has an interest and wants to do a brief 

cell, :,a be th.Lr'L.t2f.. 14e mo7 be more interested if he knows I ninn to be 

out thars 	cln be s teaser for doing his show. 	don't think I 

did hin. - st bs new or dayti-:e. 

.,:v47;,-41so,„one,41"Nyel's 
lawyers did tell me that '"ovel was CIk. 

4lemember,--i; nUbliAietql410141aeirieiteld 	-"ex ,.rleaff.. 9rd Novel 

hasn't filed suit tinst me. The )New 	par,ers car:-ied 3 number cf 

stories on 17.ovei es :IA, snd he has filed no suit e,7einst them. 

ne lett•e note he had written to
 his CL contact behind when 

he so hastily flea Ne-n Orleans. -t ces found and turn
ed over to e re-corter 

friend of mine. "e then asked for ne17,NBO-Sheridan found
 him, itrediotely. 

will not say it explicitly on th
e sir, but the fingering of t'nat 

4 houma ceche was by the 31A. for en additional reason: thi,ct stuff` belonged to 

the Trench Dieuxieme Bureau, which pl±nned to ret it to the colons in North 

Africa. I cannot reveal my sourc
e, who plans to use this in hie 

own writing. 

Be told me his source. tt is both good enu official. icpw
ever, I could frs.:ne 

few hints without violating confidence. 

Sincerely, 

Eorola 7t'eisberr 


